
GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001 

No. F6/DFS/MS/WZ/School/2022/ 6 Dated:23|ou|2oRR 
To. 

The Principal, 
Delhi Heritage School, 
Main Kanjhawala Road, Sector-22, 
Rohini-110085. 

Sub: Renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Delhi Heritage School, Main Kanjhawala Road, 
Sector-22, Rohini-110085. 

Sir, 
This is in reference to your letter No. nil dated 07.03.2022 received through outdoor diary 

no. 7109 dated 07.03.2022 on the subject cited above. The premise was inspected by the 

concern nominated authority of this department on 04.04.2022, in presence of Smt. Vibha 
Gupta (Principal) to ascertain the availability and operability of the fire prevention and fire 
safety measures. Your request for renewal of FSC is rejected under sub rule (4) of Rule 37 of 
DFS Rules-2010 due to following reason: 

1. Fire protection system found disconnected from water tanks in both the blocks. 

2. Additional construction found carried out on terrace of third floor of B-block. 
3. No ventilation found in staircase of B-Block. 

As this is a case of addition/alteration, you are requested to submit sets of building plans 
on a scale of 1:100 including elevation for entire building through building sanctioning authority i.e MCD/DDA duly marked with fire & life safety provisions as stipulated in NBC 
for further consideration in this matter. 

Yours faithfully 

(Dhrampa Bhardwaj) 
Dy.Chief Fire Officer 

Tel;-01123414250 
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